
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Single Source Purchases 
DATE:  August 8, 2017 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of August, 2017.  
 
      
                
SS1800 806/Technologies  Title 1 Crate  $5,500  
 
 
Federal Programs wishes to purchase Title 1 Crate for monitoring and 
managing compliance files.  Title 1 Crates is a web-based tool, designed for 
Federal program directors and departments.  806/Technologies is the sole 
source provider of Title 1 Crate which is a customized software designed for 
public school districts.  A single source certification document has been 
submitted, meeting federal statute as written in EDGAR Federal Code 2 CFR 
200.320(f) (1).   Once approved, a purchase order will be sent to 
806/Technologies.   
 
 
 
 
SS1801 Larry Bell, Multicultural America  $7,245 
     
 
The district is requesting permission to purchase posters/information of Larry 
Bell’s materials which are copyrighted through Multicultural America, Inc.   
Multicultural America, Inc has exclusive copyrights and is the sole provider, 
supplier and distributor of this material.  Once approved, a purchase order 
will be sent to Multicultural America, Inc to purchase the requested materials.   
 
 
 


